January 17, 2025

33441.0101
Via Web Portal TG-240583
Mr. Jeff Killip TG-240584
Executive Director and Secretary Received
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Records Management
621 Woodland Square Loop SE Jan 17, 2025

Lacey, WA 98503
Attn: Administrative Law Judge Bijan Hughes

Re: DTG Enterprises, Inc. — Docket Nos. TG-240583 and TG-240584
Dear Judge Hughes:

In furtherance of your request that the parties respond by January 17, 2025 on further scheduling
preferences, this is to briefly set forth the positions of the various parties we represent on the current
status of the proceedings. First, we have no objection to withdrawal of the E Waste application by DTG
under Docket TG-240583. Secondly, we understand the applicant DTG Enterprises, Inc. in Application
TG-240584 will be formally requesting that the Commission suspend that proceeding pending resolution
of the Complaint filed in Docket No. TG-240761. While, under WAC 480-07-385, we will not necessarily
object to the suspension of that proceeding, that would be based on the understanding that for
administrative convenience, resource savings and the potential avoidance of duplicate evidentiary
showings under WAC 480-07-320, the proceedings would likely be consolidated and the protestants and
the intervenor noted below in Docket TG-240584 would be granted the right to participate/intervene in
the complaint action should they so elect. With that stipulation/condition, we do not oppose suspension
of the application proceeding and schedule in Docket TG-240584 for statewide residuals certificate
authority.

Yours truly,

WILLIAMS, KASTNER & GIBBS PLLC

David W. Wiley
dwiley@williamskastner.com
206-233-2895
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